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May 21, 2003

Lisa Redman ;

Assistant Inspector General for Investigations
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Attn: Office of Ingpector General

Re: Diverting Féderal Resources Against Political Targets

i .
One week ago we requested answers from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
Secretary Ridge cpncerning reported diversions of federal resources against Texas State
Legislators. (Exlufbit 1). DHS has refused to respond.

On May 19, we made a second request to Secretary Ridge for “the audiotapes and transcripts of
all conversations or transmissions pertaining to any aspect of the alleged attempts to use any
federal resources of any type with regard to any member of the Texas Legislature” (Exhibit 2)
DHS has not responded.

We are also concérmed by two reports today: (1) in the Fort Worth Star-Telegram that the Texas
Department of Public Safety has ordered the destruction of documents and photos concerning the
pursuit of Texas state representatives, and (2) in the Houston Chronicle that you “had no idea
how long the invef;su'gation would take, or when the tapes might be released.”

Given previoﬁs obstruction of our efforts and these reports of state destruction, we write to you
with the following requests:

(1)  Does any federal statute deny you the discretion to release immediately the documents we
have requested?

(2)  Ifyou refisse to release immediately all documents, please explain why.

(3)  Ifyou refuse to release immediately all documents, when will you release them?

(4) What is the scope of your investigation and what do you cansider your specific mandate to
be? - -

(S)  What steps have you taken to ensure no further destruction of documents?

(6) Will yau attempt to determine if any Members or any person acting in any way on their
behalf or at their request contacted any Homeland Security entity or other federal entity
(including those under contract) directly or indirectly?

(7)  When will your review be complete? In one week? One month? One year?

(8) What steps have you taken to ensure Acting Inspector General Clark Kent Ervin will have
no role in this investigation?

(9) Whoon yd{ur staff will assist you in this investigation?

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAFER

P.B2-87



W aases —

MAY-23-2883 16:58 HON HENRY WAXMAN 282 225 4899 P.@3-@7

Confident that you share our view that the Inspector General’s office was created to keep
Congress fully and currently informed, we trust you will work with dispatch to find the truth, not

bury it.

The banner on t}_ijlc DHS Inspector General website reads: “Ensuring Integrity and Efficiency.”
All we ask is merely what the banner proclaims, prompt answers that allay the concerns raised in
several published reports. :
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Office of Inspector General
Washington, DC 20528

Axy 23, 2693

Juar Mr, ﬂoggﬁt:

. em wnunL: in response to your lefter to Iisa Redman, Assistant Inspector Genera| for
Investigations, concerning reported the diversions of Department of Homeland Security
THS) regources to search for Texas State Legislators, 1am unable to read the naries of
seme of the other signatories 1o the letter and would appreciate your sharing our response

w th them.:
yous Icttcn: raised a number of specific questions to which we respond below:

(1) Dots any federal statute deny you the discretion to release immediately the
documents we have requested [from Searelary Ridge]? '

Answer: We 2ré Unaware of any federal statute that explicitly precludes us from
relpasing the requested materials. Hawever, section b(7) of the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552, authorizes our withhoelding fram public
release material gathered for 1aw enforcement purposes under certain circumstances.
Furthermore, standard investigative practice dictates that we nat release in{onmation
gathered during the course of an open investigation. We do not wish to take any
action thai could hamper our gbility to gather all relevant faots or jeopardize our
ability to secure judicial or administrative sanctions against potential wronzdocrs.

(2)If ;ypu refuse to release immediately all documents, please explain why.
Apnswer: Please see the response 1o question 1, above.
3 I Bmu refuse to releass immediately all documents, when will you release (hem?

Aiewer: We will release the requested material according to the FOIA upan the
completion of the investigation and enforcement action(s), if any-

(4) What is the scope of your investigation and what do you counsider your specific
mandate to be?
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determine whethey DHS resolurccs Were misused and, if g0, who

Angwer: We seck 10
urces to be misusead.

or whiat caused those reso

(5) Wha*t gteps have you taken to ensure no further destruction of documents?
i

Ans‘iﬂer: We do not wish to discuss any investigative aotivitics during the pendancy

of the investigation-

behalf or at their request gontacted eny Homeland Security entity or other

ding those under gontract) directly ot indirectly?

6) Wi&you attempt to determine if any Membets o any person acting in any way on
sheit
fedaral entity (inciu

Angwer: We will pursue all leads we may lawfully pursuc to resolve our
imrgstigativﬂ inquiry.

) Wﬁen will your review be complete? Inone week? One month? Oue year?

Angwer: We intend 10 complete our investigation. as quickly a8 possible but cannot

pravide a specific timeframe at this point. As soon as we complete our work,
however, we will promptly notify you and, should you desire, brief you on our
findings.

(8) What steps have taken fo ensure Actipg Inspector General Clark Kent Brvin will have

noiole in this investigation.

(9) Answer: On the aftenoon of May 16, 2002, Acting Inspector General Frvin recuscd
Drimself from any involyement in this matter. This case 18 being managed hy our
Office of Investigations without any involvernent by the Acting Taspector ‘Yeneral.

(10) Who on your staff will assist you in this investigation?
A::Inswer: The investigation will be conducted under the direction of Lisa Fledman,
Assistant Inspector General for Investigations. Ms. Redman will be assisted by

miambers of her investigative staff at headquarters and in our field offices 05

necessary.
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misuse of Department resourecs very seriously. You can be sure
ge mafters promptly, thoroughly, and impartialy. Please do not

02) 254-4100 ghould jonal questions or desire

./ take the|allegation of
you have any addih

Jhet we willl investigate the
hiesitate to contact Me at (2
upy additional information.

Sincerely,
j 1:. ,ﬂ“kae-uﬂh)

Richard L. Skinner
Deputy Inspector General

The Honoﬁiab\c
Lloyd Do geett,
" Housc of Representatives.
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